



www.spiregatwick.com

This directory has been produced for GPs, as a guide to Spire Gatwick Park Hospital, and the services and specialties we offer.

Spire Gatwick Park Hospital offers a wide range of medical and healthcare services. The hospital is recognised by all major health insurance companies, and is an accredited centre for both bowel and breast cancer treatment.

The hospital has 36 individual in-patient rooms, each with en-suite facilities, air-conditioning, direct dial telephone, TV, radio and free Wi-Fi access. In addition there is a dedicated 16 room day-care unit and a two-bedded high dependency unit (HDU).

If you have any questions about the hospital, please call our Primary Care Account Manager on **07872 156 101**

How to refer your patients

We are committed to delivering excellent individual care and customer service to all our patients, from the time they first get in touch with us until after their treatment is complete. Our dedicated and highly trained people aim to consistently achieve excellent results. For us it's more than just treating patients, it's about looking after people.

A referral letter is always required from you before any insured patient can be seen by a consultant.

Self-funding patients are able to be seen by a consultant without a GP referral, although a letter is often preferred:

The referral letter can be:
emailed securely to
spire.gatwickpark@nhs.net using your nhs
mail account (including private patients)
submitted online via our website
www.spirehealthcare.com/GPConnect
faxed to 01293 823 944
Our out-patient bookings team can be

contacted directly on 01293 778 919

Expedited/unplanned admissions

Gatwick Park Hospital will accept expedited admissions as defined by NCEPOD Classification of Intervention. (1)

Expedited admission – patient requiring early treatment where the condition is not an immediate threat to life, limb or organ survival. Normally within days of decision to operate.

If you (or your patient) have a specific consultant to refer to, and you have their contact details, you can organise this with them directly.

Please ensure you refer to the list of exclusions.

1. NCEPOD. (2004) The NCEPOD Classification of Intervention.[Online] Available from: http://www.ncepod.org.uk/pdf/NCEPODClassification.pdf. [Accessed 13th November 2015].

The hospital does not have an accident and emergency facility

The following patient types are excluded from admission

- 1. Any patient with acute/sudden onset chest pain
- **2.** Patients with acute/sudden unstable cardiac problems, ie unstable angina
- **3.** Acute haematemesis or gastrointestinal (GI)
- **4.** Patients in acute stage of neurological disorder, ie cerebral vascular accident (CVA), status epilepticus
- 5. Paediatric emergencies
- 6. Patients with alcohol problems and substance abusers for detox – management of substance dependency for purpose of detox including alcohol
- **7.** All patients requiring in-patient psychiatric treatment
- **8.** Any patients already requiring or whose condition could mean they require ventilation in intensive care
- **9.** Patients with notifiable contagious conditions transmitted by airborne or social contact routes
- **10.** Patients who require long-term hospital admission and have no onward care arrangements
- 11. Acute head injury

Contents

How to refer your patients	2
Expedited/unplanned admissions	2
At your service	4
GP education	5
Directory listings	
Allergy	6
Audiology	6
Breast surgery	6
Cardiology	6
Care of the elderly	6
Chest medicine	6
Dermatology	7
Dietetics	7
Elderly medicine	7
Endocrinology	7
ENT	7
Family planning and fertility	8
Gastroenterology	8
General, breast and vascular surgery	8
Genito-urinary	9
Gynaecology	9
Haematology	10

Interventional radiology	10
Neurology	10
Neurosurgery	10
Oncology	11
Ophthalmology	11
Oral and maxillofacial surgery	11
Orthopaedic surgery	11
Paediatric medicine and surgery	12
Pain management	14
Pathology	14
Plastic surgery	14
Podiatry	14
Psychiatry	15
Rheumatology	15
Spinal surgery	15
Urology	15
Weight loss surgery	15
Diagnostic imaging	16
Physiotherapy	16
Pathology	16
Pathologists	17
How to find us	20

Main contacts

Main contacts	Name	Telephone	Fax	Email
Hospital Director	John Crisp	01293 778 904		john.crisp@spirehealthcare.com
Head of Clinical Services/Matron	Marion Southwood	01293 778 904		marion.southwood@spirehealthcare.com
Head of Business Development	Gavin Weal	01293 778 981		gavin.weal@spirehealthcare.com
GP Liaison	Melissa Crawley	07872 156 101 or 01293 778 907		melissa.crawley@spirehealthcare.com
Self-pay treatment enquiries	Jennifer Band/ Liam Coughlan	01293 778 906		info@spiregatwick.com
Out-patient appointments		01293 778 919	01293 823 944	spire.gatwickpark@nhs.net (secure email)
Diagnostic imaging	Appointments	01293 778 953	01293 822 837	gpdiagnosticimaging@spirehealthcare.com
Physiotherapy	Appointments	01293 778 956	01293 782 578	gpphysio@spirehealthcare.com
Pathology laboratory		01293 778 920	01293 822 593	gatwickpathology@spirehealthcare.com

Prompt and friendly assistance for GPs and primary care professionals



Melissa CrawleyPrimary Care
Account Manager

Melissa's role is to liaise with GP practices and other primary care professionals to familiarise you with our services and consultants, and to make it as easy as possible for your patients to be seen and treated at Spire Gatwick Park Hospital.

Tel: 07872 156 101

Email: melissa.crawley@spirehealthcare.com



Jennifer Band and Liam Coughlan Treatment Enquiry Advisers for selfpay patients



For help in arranging self-pay consultations and treatment, including guide prices for investigations and surgery, please ask patients to contact our self-pay team.

Tel: 01293 778 906

Email: info@spiregatwick.com

Surgery seminars

Why not ask us to arrange a consultant speaker for one of your practice or cluster education sessions? You can choose the topic and consultant (subject to availability on your preferred date) and we'll bring a hamper lunch or afternoon tea prepared by our on-site chefs. GP registrars, practice nurses and any medical students attached to your practice will be welcome too.

Clinical workshops

We offer a range of clinical workshops throughout the year. Please log on to **www.spiregatwick.com/gpinfo** or call Melissa directly for more information.

Referral forms online

You can download referral forms at **www.spiregatwick.com/gpinfo** or please email Melissa Crawley to request copies.

One-off private treatment at a fixed price*

- Available for in-patient and day-case procedures, subject to patient assessment.
- Normally includes all consultant and hospital fees, out-patient physiotherapy and one followup appointment.
- Treatment of complications*.

Treatment enquiry line: 01293 778 906 Email: info@spiregatwick.com

* Spire Healthcare patient terms and conditions apply



GP education with Spire Gatwick Park Hospital

We provide regular GP update courses which take the form of lectures, Q&As, demonstrations and clinical case presentations by our specialist consultants.

Our events are generally evening or half-day sessions to provide flexibility to you. They are held on-site at Spire Gatwick Park Hospital or at venue local to you.

They are sponsored by us and drug companies to minimise the cost to you.

We provide food and a convivial atmosphere to network with colleagues.

How to find out about our events

- Sign up to our email newsletter email melissa.crawley@spirehealthcare.com (your details will not be passed on to anyone else)
- You will be sent a monthly update on our latest courses
- Visit www.spiregatwick.com/gpinfo
- Look us up on CRESH GP website www.creshgp.co.uk

In addition we can bring consultants to your surgery for one of your practice or cluster education sessions. You can choose the topic, consultant and date, and we'll bring a hamper lunch or afternoon tea prepared by our on-site chefs. GP registrars, practice nurses and any medical students are welcome too.

For GP education bookings, including lunchtime talks at your surgery, please contact: Melissa Crawley on **01293 778 907** or **07872 156 101** Email: melissa.crawley@spirehealthcare.com



Allergy

Dr R Haque

Food allergy, drug allergy, hay fever, asthma, anaphylaxis, immunotherapy, drug challenges

NHS Trust base: Guy's and St Thomas' Hospital

Clinic times: Fri am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Audiology

Mr P Punnoose

Hearing aid assessment, hearing aid fitting

NHS Trust base: Private only **Clinic times: Wed pm**

Appointments: 01293 778 919

В

Breast surgery — please see general surgery

C

Cardiology

Dr R Allen

Interventional cardiology, transthoracic echocardiography, hypertension, palpitations, chest pain

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue am/Thu pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr S Banerjee

Hypertension, chest pain, coronary artery disease, heart disease in women, cardiac arrhythmias, vascular risk prevention, interventional cardiology, cardioversion, aviation cardiology

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare/CAA St Thomas

Clinic times: Tue pm/Fri/Sat Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr N Gandhi

General cardiology, arrhythmias, heart failure, hypertension, electrophysiology, echocardiography, cardioversion, pacemakers, defibrillators

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare/Royal Sussex

Clinic times: Thu pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr J Hill

Interventional cardiology, echocardiography

NHS Trust base: King's College Hospital London/Queen Victoria

Hospital, East Grinstead

Clinic times: Wed eve

Appointments: 01444 235 946

Dr R Iqbal

Interventional cardiology, coronary artery disease, prevention and treatment of hypertension and hyperlipidaemia management

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Prof J Moon

Cardiac MRI only

NHS Trust base: The Heart Hospital, University College London

Hospitals

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 953

Dr A Saha

General cardiology, hypertension, valvular heart disease, cardiomyopathy diagnosis and management, cardiac imaging, transoesophageal echocardiography, stress echocardiography, CT coronary angiogram, cardiac MRI

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare/The Heart Hospital, London

London

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr J Sneddon

Chest pain, ischaemic heart disease, cardiac failure, arrhythmias NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare/St George's Hospital

Clinic times: Mon/Tue pm/Wed eve/Sat am

Appointments: 01293 778 967

Dr M Thomas

General cardiology, advanced heart failure management, and defibrillators

NHS Trust base: The Heart Hospital, University College London Hospitals

Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Care of the elderly – please see elderly medicine

Chest medicine

Dr D Acharya

Asthma, non-invasive ventilation, sleep apnoea, bronchoscopy

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed pm/Thu am Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr E Cetti

Asthma, COPD, lung cancer, interstitial lung disease, bronchoscopy

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Thu pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr K Nimako

Asthma, COPD, lung cancer, interstitial lung disease, pulmonary infections, pulmonary vascular disease, bronchiectasis

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue pm

Dr S Niraula

Asthma, non-invasive ventilation, sleep apnoea NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr M Wilde

Breathlessness, cough, vascular disease, pulmonary hypertension, interventional bronchoscopy, interstitial lung disease, respiratory critical care

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919



Dermatology

Dr S Cliff

Dermatology surgery, skin cancer, non-surgical cosmetic treatments, mole screening, PDT, acne scarring, paediatric dermatology, diseases of the hair, fillers and anti wrinkle treatments

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue pm/Thu pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr N Cowley

Paediatric dermatology, facial dermatology, acne, skin cancer, pre-malignant skin disease, PDT, patch testing for skin allergies

NHS Trust base: Epsom and St Helier University

Clinic times: Wed pm/Fri am/Sat am Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr A Farrell

Dermatology surgery, skin cancer, moles, cosmetic dermatology, scarring, rashes, facial dermatology, acne, laser surgery, PDT, vulval dermatoses, paediatric dermatology

NHS Trust base: Private only

Clinic times: Mon

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dietetics

Ms K Bishop

Obesity, IBS, dysfunctional bowel problems, Crohn's disease, coeliac disease, liver disease, malnutrition, diabetes, diverticular disease

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Ms G Boakes

Obesity, healthy eating, food intolerance, IBS, dysfunctional bowel problems, diabetes, weight management

NHS Trust base: Private only

Clinic times: Thu am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Miss L Jones

Obesity, weight management NHS Trust base: Private only

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919



Elderly medicine

Dr D Pandita-Gunawardena

Parkinson's, memory clinic, dementia, hypertension, post-stroke syndromes

NHS Trust base: Private only Clinic times: Sat pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr V Phongsathorn

Cerebrovascular disease, neurodegenerative diseases, chronic cardiovascular conditions, general internal medicine for elderly patients

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr C Prajapati

Elderly/general medicine, diabetes and endocrine disorders, Parkinson's disease, cardiovascular disease, neurodegenerative disease, memory

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Thu pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Endocrinology

Dr S Zachariah

Thyroid disease, pituitary disease, obesity, endocrinology, diabetes, general medicine

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

ENT

Mr J Brookes

Adult and paediatric ENT, head and neck surgery, endoscopic sinus surgery, laser surgery, salivary disease, sleep apnoea

NHS Trust base: Private only

Clinic times: Tue pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Miss N Choudhury – NEW

General ENT, thyroid and parathyroid surgery, rhinology, sleep disorders, breathing issues, head and neck surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed am

Consultants

Mr S Khemani

Paediatric ENT surgery, tonsillectomy and tonsillotomy, ear disease, obstructive sleep apnoea and snoring, nasal allergy and sinus problems, balance disorders

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon pm/Wed/Thu pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M O'Connell

Rhinoplasty, pinnaplasty, facial lesions, ear diseases, hearing loss, ear infections, tinnitus, balance problems, nasal blockage, allergies, sinus disease, loss of smell, nasal drip, nasal trauma, cosmetic nasal problems, paediatric ENT problems: tonsillitis, ear infections, hearing loss

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Thu eve/Sat am Appointments: 01293 778 919

F

Family planning and fertility

Mr E Kelada

Subfertility, assisted conception (including donors), miscarriage, fertility

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Thu pm

Appointments: 01293 778 906

Dr T Peers

Women's health, vasectomies, HRT NHS Trust base: Surrey PCT Clinic times: As required Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr W Youssef

Assisted conception, fertility

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon eve

Appointments: 01293 778 906



Gastroenterology

Dr A Ansari

Inflammatory bowel disease, nutrition, liver disease, gastrointestinal cancer, endoscopy, coloproctology, colonoscopy, bowel disease

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Thu pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr M Hii

Paediatric gastroenterology

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Sat

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr T Leigh

Inflammatory bowel disease, irritable bowel syndrome, endoscopy, colonoscopy, ERCP and hepatobiliary disease, liver disease, small bowel disease and capsule endoscopy, bowel disease and cancer

NHS Trust base: Private only Clinic times: Mon-Fri Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr G Mackenzie

Gastroscopy, colonoscopy, reflux disease, dyspepsia, inflammatory bowel disease, gastrointestinal cancer, capsule endoscopy, change in bowel, abdominal pain

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue eve/Wed am Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr J Stenner

Gastrointestinal cancer, gastroscopy, colonoscopy, liver disease, inflammatory bowel disease, gastrointestinal pathology, ERCP

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon pm/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr S Zar

Hepatology, upper and lower GI endoscopy, ERCP NHS Trust base: Epsom and St Helier University

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

General, breast and vascular surgery

Mr A Ball

Breast cancer, breast reconstruction, thyroid, parathyroid, laparoscopic hernia, gallstones

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr N Gowland-Hopkins

Varicose veins, hyperhidrosis, arterial disease, laparoscopic surgery, hernia repairs

NHS Trust base: Private only Clinic times: Thu am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr J Grabham

Colorectal cancer, diagnostic and therapeutic colonoscopy, hernia surgery, rectal bleeding

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr A James

Upper GI surgery, laparoscopic surgery, gallstone disease, anti-reflux surgery, hernia

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon pm/Thu Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr P Jethwa

Gallstones and gall bladder disease, laparoscopic and open hernia repair surgery, minimal access surgery, laparoscopic surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed am/Thu eve Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr T Loosemore

Varicose veins, arterial surgery, endovascular and open vascular surgery, hyperhidrosis, open hernia surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare/St George's Hospital

Clinic times: Mon pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr S Monkhouse

Weight loss surgery - gastric band, gastric bypass, gastric balloon, sleeve gastrectomy. Laparoscopic hernia and gallbladder surgery, laparoscopic anti-reflux surgery, LINX device, endoscopy (gastroscopy

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare
Clinic times: Mon pm/Tue eve/Wed eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Prof C Pring

Obesity, gastric band surgery, laparoscopic surgery NHS Trust base: St Richard's Hospital, Chichester

Clinic times: Thu pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Salman – NEW

Varicose veins

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr N Smith

 ${\it Coloproctology}, {\it colonoscopy}, {\it laparoscopic colorectal surgery},$

hernia surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon am/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr A Stacey-Clear

Breast cancer, breast reconstruction, thyroid, parathyroid, parotid,

lumps and bumps and their diagnosis

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Miss S Waheed

Breast cancer, breast reconstruction, breast reduction and augmentation, oncoplastic breast surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Genito-urinary

Dr N Narouz

Sexual dysfunction, genito-urinary medicine, STIs (STDs), HIV, genital

dermatosis

NHS Trust base: Western Sussex Hospitals

Clinic times: Mon pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr J Pritchard

Vulval and penile disorders, vulval pain, HIV, genito-urinary medicine

NHS Trust base: Ashford and St Peter's

Clinic times: As required Appointments: 01293 778 919

Gynaecology

Mr S Butler-Manuel

Gynaecological oncology, minimally invasive surgery, colposcopy NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare/Royal Surrey County Hospital

Clinic times: Mon eve

Appointments: 01483 555 816

Miss M Gorti

Colposcopy, urogynaecology, fibroids, menorrhagia NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Thu pm/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Miss K Jermy

Pelvic pain and endometriosis, abnormal uterine bleeding,

laparoscopic surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare/St George's Hospital

Clinic times: Mon am/Tue pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Long

Urinary incontinence, pelvic floor dysfunction, pelvic pain, menorrhagia, minimal access surgery, menopause and HRT related problems

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Thu

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Miss Z Nadim

Colposcopy, menstrual problems, pelvic pain, laparoscopic surgery, endometriosis

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue eve/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr J Penny

Pelvic pain, vulval disorders, urinary incontinence, prolapse, menstrual disorders, endometriosis

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed pm



Haematology

Dr G Ivanov

Lymphoma, bleeding disorders, thrombophilia/thrombosis, obstetric haematology

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr P Kaczmarek

Haematological malignancies, thrombophilia, general haematology

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr S Narat

Haemato-oncology, lymphoma, leukaemia NHS Trust base: Weston Sussex Hospitals

Clinic times: Sat am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr S Stern

Haematological malignancies, thrombotic disorders

NHS Trust base: Epsom and St Helier Hospital

Clinic times: Fri am

Appointments: 01293 778 919



Interventional radiology

Dr A Pankhania

Uterine artery embolisation, embolisation of testicular and ovarian veins, cancer imaging

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue

Appointments: 01293 778 953



Neurology

Dr D Chan

Dementia, Alzheimer's disease, cognitive disorders NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Fri eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr J Kimber

Neuromuscular disorders, multiple sclerosis, movement disorders, headache, epilepsy

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare/Atkinson Morley/ St

George's Hospital

Clinic times: Wed eve/Thu eve Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr M Mavra - NEW

Epilepsy, headaches, MS, Parkinson's disease, neurological disorders in

the elderly, weakness/numbness in arms and legs

NHS Trust base: Private only Clinic times: Mon pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr R Saha

Parkinson's disease, dystonia, movement disorders, headaches, epilepsy, MS, nerve and muscle disorders

 $NHS\ Trust\ base: Brighton\ and\ Sussex\ University/King's\ College$

Hospital London
Clinic times: Sat am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Neurosurgery

Mr S Bucur

Degenerative spine, spinal tumours, vascular malformations, skull

base surgery, aneurysm surgery

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Tue am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr G Critchley

Spinal surgery, spinal tumours, lumbar spine disorders

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Mon eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Foroughi – NEW

Degenerative spine, brain tumours, vascular malformations, trigeminal neuralgia, hemifacial spasm, hydrocephalus and CSF

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Mon

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr J Norris

Cerebrovascular, pituitary, carotid and trigeminal neuralgia surgery, lumbar spine disorders

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Sat am



Oncology

Dr C Goh - NEW

Breast malignancies, urological malignancies, radiotherapy, systemic therapy

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Sat am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr A Robinson

Urological malignancies, prostate cancer, all non-surgical options; upper GI malignancies, oesophago-gastric, pancreatic

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Wed eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Ophthalmology

Mr L Herbert

Cataract, macular degeneration, retinal surgery, vitrectomy

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Fri am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr R Malhotra

Cosmetic eyelid surgery, blepharoplasty, oculoplastic surgery, cataract, dry eye, thyroid eye disease, non-surgical eyelid filler treatment

NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Clinic times: Thu am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Miss F O'Sullivan

Cataract including custom intra-ocular lenses for astigmatism and multifocal function, glaucoma, retinal conditions including macular degeneration

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon/Thu/Sat Appointments: 01342 330 377

Miss L Pelosini – NEW

Cataract, macular degeneration, corneal and external eye disease, diabetic retinopathy

diabetic retinopatny

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr I Sheikh

Macular degeneration, diabetic retinal retinopathy, retinal vein occlusions, cataract surgery, eyelid surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr R Wilson

Cataract, glaucoma, aviation medicine, external eye disease, paediatric eye disease, squint

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed eve/Fri eve Appointments: 01293 778 919

Oral and maxillofacial surgery

Mr K Altman

Orthognathic surgery, dental implants, skin cancer surgery, facial

feminization surgery

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Sat am

Appointments: 01273 627 055

Mr B Bisase

 $Reconstructive\ surgery, salivary\ gland\ problems, neck\ lumps, facial$

skin cancer removal

NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Monteiro

Head and neck surgery, facial surgery

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Thu am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr J Tighe

Head and neck surgery, dental implants, salivary gland problems

NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Clinic times: Thu pm/Fri pm Appointments: 01342 837 072

Orthopaedic surgery

Mr S Bendall

Foot and ankle surgery, hallux rigidus, big toe joint replacement, SCARF osteotomy, minimally invasive foot surgery, complex regional pain syndrome, ankle replacement, ankle arthroscopy

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Fri am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Bhat

Hand and wrist surgery, elbow, shoulder, sports injuries, carpal tunnel,

trigger finger, Dupuytren's contracture

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr J Campbell

Knee replacement, knee arthroscopy, lower limb joint replacement, sports injuries

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue pm/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 961

Mr K Drabu

Minimally invasive hip surgery, revision hip surgery and knee surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon

Consultants

Mr M Lal

Foot and ankle surgery, sports injuries, lower limb surgery including joint replacement, hip and knee surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr H Maurice

Spinal surgery, lower limb joint replacement NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon am/Wed am Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr P Panose

Hip surgery, knee surgery, arthroscopic surgery, arthroplasty, trauma

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Fri pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Patterson

Hip and knee replacement, spinal surgery
NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Mon

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr B Rogers

Hip surgery, knee surgery, hip replacement, knee replacement, knee arthroscopy, sports injury and trauma

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Clinic times: Wed am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr T Selvan

Shoulder surgery, shoulder related sports injuries, trauma, arthroscopic shoulder surgery, shoulder replacement, frozen shoulder

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon

Appointments: 01293 778 963

Mr G Tselentakis

Primary and revision knee replacement, ligament reconstruction, cartilage regeneration, knee arthroscopy, sports injuries

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Thu

Appointments: 01293 778 992



Paediatric medicine and surgery

(surgery only available for ages 3 years and over)

Mr K Altman

Paediatric oral and maxillofacial surgery
NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Sat am

Appointments: 01273 627 055

Mr J Alvey

General paediatric podiatry

NHS Trust base: Sussex Community

Youngest age seen: 8 Clinic times: Tue eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr E Baldwin

General paediatric podiatry, ingrown toe nails

NHS Trust base: Guy's and St Thomas' Hospital/Royal Marsden

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Tue am/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr S Bendall

Orthopaedic foot and ankle surgery

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Youngest age seen: 12 Clinic times: Fri am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Bhat

Orthopaedic upper limb surgery, trauma, carpal tunnel release,

ligament injuries, arthritis, tendonitis, infections NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr B Bisase

Paediatric oral and maxillofacial surgery

NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Youngest age seen: 1 Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr J Brookes

Paediatric ENT surgery
NHS Trust base: Private only
Youngest age seen: 3
Clinic times: Tue pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr J Campbell

Orthopaedic knee surgery, casts, arthroscopy NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: 7 Clinic times: Tue pm/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 961

Miss N Choudhury – NEW

 ${\it Paediatric\,ENT\,surgery,grommets,adenoidectomy,tonsillectomy}$

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: 1 Clinic times: Wed am

Dr S Cliff

Paediatric dermatology

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Tue pm/Thu pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr N Cowley

Paediatric dermatology

NHS Trust base: Epsom and St Helier University

Youngest age seen: Any

Clinic times: Wed pm/Fri am/Sat am Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr K Drabu

Orthopaedic hip surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Mon

Appointments: 01293 778 927

Dr A Farrell

Paediatric dermatology NHS Trust base: Private only Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Mon

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr R Haque

Food allergy, drug allergy, hay fever, asthma NHS Trust base: Guy's and St Thomas' Hospital

Youngest age seen: 1 Clinic times: Fri am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr M Hii

Paediatric gastroenterology

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Sat

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr M Jawad

 $General\ paediatrics, paediatric\ cardiology, respiratory\ and\ allergy$

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr S Khan

General paediatric urology, circumcision, testical fixation, orchioplexy

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: 8 Clinic times: Tue pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr S Khemani

Paediatric ENT surgery, tonsillectomy and tonsillotomy, ear problems

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: Any

Clinic times: Mon pm/Wed/Thu pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Lal

Orthopaedic foot and ankle surgery

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: 5 Clinic times: Wed pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Miss L Pelosini

Paediatric ophthalmology

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: 5 Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr R Malhotra

Paediatric ophthalmology, ocuplastic surgery, squints NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Thu am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Miss Z Nadim

Paediatric gynaecology

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Tue eve/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M O'Connell

Paediatric ENT surgery, grommets, adenoidectomy, tonsillectomy

NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Thu eve/Sat am Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Patterson

Orthopaedic spinal surgery, hips and knees NHS Trust base: Brighton and Sussex University

Youngest age seen: 13 Clinic times: Mon

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Prof A Rane

General paediatric urology

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Tue am/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Consultants

Mr T Selvan

Shoulder surgery, shoulder related sports injuries, trauma, arthroscopic shoulder surgery, shoulder replacement, frozen shoulder

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: 3 Clinic times: Mon

Appointments: 01293 778 963

Mr J Tighe

Paediatric oral and maxillofacial surgery

NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Thu pm/Fri pm Appointments: 01342 837 072

Mr G Tselentakis

Orthopaedic knee surgery, knee pain, arthroscopy, meniscal tear, ACL

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: 12 Clinic times: Thu

Appointments: 01293 778 992

Mr R Wilson

Paediatric ophthalmology

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Youngest age seen: Any Clinic times: Mon am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Pain management

Dr S Kumar

Pain management, back pain,complex regional pain syndromes, scar pain, sports injury, sciatica, migraine, myofascial pain

NHS Trust base: Epsom and St Helier University Hospitals

Clinic times: Tue eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr J Kurian

Lumbar pain, myofascial pain, epidural steroid injection, nerve root block, peripheral nerve block, stellate ganglion block, trigger point injection, radiofrequency ablation

NHS Trust base: Private only

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr D Phukan

Lumbar pain, myofascial pain, neuropathic pain, epidural steroid injection, nerve root block, peripheral nerve block, stellate ganglion block, trigger point injection, radiofrequency ablation

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Pathology (see page 16)

Plastic surgery

Mr B Dheansa

Aesthetic breast surgery, breast reconstruction, abdominoplasty, facial plastic surgery, rhinoplasty, pinnaplasty, eyelid surgery, liposuction, labial reduction, skin cancer surgery, scar revision, surgery after massive weight-loss

NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Clinic times: Tue eve/Sat am Appointments: 01293 778 906

Mr S James

Breast surgery – cosmetic and reconstructive, abdominoplasty, eyes, ears, facelift, liposuction, mole removal, neck lift, scar revision

NHS Trust base: Royal Marsden

Clinic times: Mon pm

Appointments: 01293 778 906

Mr A Khandwala

Hand surgery, skin cancer and moles, breast augmentation, breast reduction, breast uplift, ear pinning, abdominoplasty, liposuction, facelift, brow lift, rhinoplasty, reconstructive surgery, eyes NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Clinic times: Fri pm/Sat am

Appointments: 01293 778 906

Mr T C Teo

Moles and skin cancer, reconstructive surgery

NHS Trust base: Queen Victoria Hospital, East Grinstead

Clinic times: Fri pm

Appointments: 01293 778 906

Podiatry

Mr J Alvey

Bunions, foot surgery

NHS Trust base: Sussex Community

Clinic times: Tue eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr E Baldwin

Foot surgery, bunions, hammer toe

NHS Trust base: Guy's and St Thomas' Hospital/Royal Marsden

Clinic times: Tue am/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr R Graham

Bunions, rheumatoid feet, arthritic foot surgery

NHS Trust base: Kent Community

Clinic times: Tue am

Appointments: 01245 352 036

Mr N Masucci

Foot surgery, sports injuries, orthotics, bunions, hammer toe

NHS Trust base: St Peters and Ashford Hospital

Clinic times: Ad hoc

Psychiatry

Dr N Gkampranis

Depression, anxiety, bipolar, post-traumatic stress disorder, dementia,

phobias

NHS Trust base: Private only Clinic times: Tue eve

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr V Pandita-Gunawardena

 $\label{thm:condition} \mbox{Eating disorders, post-traumatic stress disorder, anxiety, depression, medico-legal work}$

NHS Trust base: Private only

Clinic times: Sat

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr M Rowlands

Work related stress, anxiety disorders, alcohol misuse, depression,

bipolar disorder, OCD NHS Trust base: Private only

Clinic times: Tue

Appointments: 01737 812 211

R

Rheumatology

Dr U Davies

Connective tissue disease

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon am/Fri am
Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr R Makadsi

Inflammatory arthritis, osteoarthritis, osteoporosis, soft tissue rheumatism, muscle disease, connective tissue disease/vasculitis

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Dr W Shattles

Connective tissue disease, inflammatory arthritis, gout

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Wed am

Appointments: 01293 778 919

S

Spinal surgery - see Neurosurgery and/or Orthopaedic



Urology

Mr S Khan - NEW

Vasectomy, early prostate cancer, superficial bladder cancer, stone disease, voiding dysfunction, ED

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue pm

Appointments: 01293 778 919

Prof A Rane

Laparoscopy, stone disease, kidney, bladder, and prostate cancer,

microsurgical vasectomy reversal

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Tue am/Fri pm Appointments: 01293 778 919

Mr M Swinn

Microsurgical vasectomy reversal, voiding dysfunction, female

urology, early prostate cancer

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

Clinic times: Mon am/Thu pm Appointments: 01293 778 919



Weight loss surgery

Mr S Monkhouse

Gastric band, gastric bypass, gastric balloon and sleeve gastrectomy

NHS Trust base: Surrey and Sussex Healthcare Clinic times: Mon pm/Tue eve/Wed eve Appointments: 01293 778 906

Prof C Pring

Gastric band surgery

NHS Trust base: St Richard's Hospital, Chichester

Clinic times: Thu pm

Diagnostic imaging

Appointments: **01293 778 953**

Fax: **01293 822 837** Monday – Friday: **9.30am – 9.30pm**

Saturday: 9am - 5pm (MRI only)

Appointments usually within 48 hours of a referral.

Abdominal/pelvic imaging including prostate

Barium studies

Breast scanning/screening

Cardiac MRI

Cardiac CT

CT guided biopsy/drainage

CT scanning - 64 slice

Echocardiography

ENT

Facet block painkilling procedures

Fluoroscopy

General radiography

Hysterosalpingography

Mammography

MR cholangiography

3T MRI

Musculo-skeletal ultrasound

Neurological imaging

Sialography

Sinography

Ultrasound (general)

Ultrasound guided biopsy

Ultrasound with Doppler facility for vascular work

Urethrography

Vascular studies

Whole body MRI

X-ray

Physiotherapy

Appointments: 01293 778 951

Fax: 01293 782 578

Monday – Friday: (flexible appointments available including morning and evening)

Acupuncture

Arthritis

Back and neck problems

Electrotherapy

Ergonomics

Gymnasium

Hand therapy

Manipulation and mobilisation

Muscle energy techniques

Muscle imbalance assessment

Musculo-skeletal function

Orthopaedic rehabilitation classes

Personalised exercise programmes

Post-operative problems

Respiratory problems including hyperventilation

Spinal and peripheral mobilisations

Sports injury

Sports massage

Women's health

Pathology

Fax: 01293 822 593
Out-patient phlebotomy:

Monday – Friday: **8.30am – 4.30pm**

Saturday

8.30am - 12 noon

Biochemistry

Blood transfusion

Endocrinology

Haematology

Histopathology

Immunology

Microbiology

Mycology

Tumour assays

Pathologists			
Dr A Alhakim	Histopathology, cytopathology	Surrey and Sussex Healthcare	01293 778 920
Dr M Ameen	Histopathology, cytopathology	Surrey and Sussex Healthcare	01293 778 920
Dr G Ivanov	Lymphoma, bleeding disorders, thrombophilia/ thrombosis, obstetric haematology	Surrey and Sussex Healthcare	01293 778 920
Dr R Jackson	Biochemistry	Surrey and Sussex Healthcare	01293 778 920
Dr P Kaczmarek	Haematological malignancies, thrombophilia, general haematology	Surrey and Sussex Healthcare	01293 778 920
Dr F Matthey	Haematological malignancies, thrombotic disorders	Chelsea and Westminster	01293 778 920
Dr B Stewart	Microbiology	Surrey and Sussex Healthcare	01293 778 920
Dr S Stern	Haematological malignancies, thrombotic disorders	Epsom and St Helier Hospital	01293 778 920
Dr Anne Tarn	Biochemistry	Croydon Health Services	01293 778 920



Gatwick Park Hospital

Physiotherapy at Spire Gatwick Park Hospital

Our physiotherapy team has:

- highly qualified and experienced staff specialise in:
- short waiting lists
- •flexible appointments

We welcome insured and self-funded patients. A referral may be required if insured.

Our Chartered Physiotherapists

- Exercise therapy
- Manual therapy & manipulation
- Sports injuries
- Acupuncture
- Women's health
- Hand therapy
- Pilates
- Pulmonary Rehabilitation

To make an appointment, or for further information, please call

01293 778 951 or email GPphysio@spirehealthcare.com



Notes	

Notes	



How to find us

For more detailed directions to the hospital, please visit www.spiregatwick.com

Telephone **01293 785 511**Fax **01293 823 944**

Email info@spiregatwick.com



Spire Gatwick Park Hospital Povey Cross Road Horley Surrey RH6 0BB

www.spiregatwick.com